

Himachal Pradesh
Public Works Department

NO.PWN-CB-WA-I-FCA/2018-19-
To

5512

dated 11/2/19

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Nahan Forest Division,
District Sirmour at Nahan.

Subject :- Diversion of 1.276 HA of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the construction of link road from Upper Jamli to Baron Kathana (kms 0/0 to 6/700) within the jurisdiction of Nahan Forest Division, District Sirmour, H.P. (Online No. FP/HP/Road/15861/2015)

Reference: Your office letter No. PWN/CB/WA-I/Forest land/2019-20-4070 dated 14.08.2019.

Sir,

The observation was raised by the Conservator of Forest MOEF Dehradun on dated 20.02.2019. The reply of observation is as under:-

1. The project is likely to be give permanent /regular employment of 6 Nos and temporary of ~~50000~~ and same has been corrected in E(ii) online.
2. Information pertain to the forest department.
3. The name of villages in the village wise breakup has been corrected. It is pertinent to mention that in the FRA certificate the NOC has been issued from the G.P. Dewka Pudla for the subject cited work. Since the village Upper Jamli is the part of GP Dewka Purla and same has been corrected in village wise breakup. It is pertinent to mentioned that village Uper Jamli is a unconnected habitation and no existing road network is providing road access to village Upper Jamli. It is laos added that the road connectivity condition Village Baron Kathana is also similar to village Upper Jamli. Therefore road connectivity to both the villages is adequately required. The existing road network which is providing connectivity to nearby habitation lies at a approximate distance 4.00 kms from the village upper jamli and 1.200 kms from village baron kathana. Moreover if both the unconnected village are providing road access it is essential to connect the road with existing road network which is separated by Jamli Khud on Upper jamli Side and unconnected habitations on Surla Kathana Side. Further the villages that are benefited directly from the road has been marked on KML and same has been uploaded at para c(b) online part-I.

Executive Engineer
Nahan Division
HPPWD, Nahan